K. aiP 1i.sula Borough
P...aning Department

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brent Hibbert Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula rough Assembly Members

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor
FROM: Melanie Aeschliman, Planning Director\\f\&/

DATE: July 1, 2021

RE: Ordinance 2021-23: An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale of Certain Parcels of
Borough Land by Outcry Auction Followed by an Over-The-Counter Sale.

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject ordinance during their
regularly scheduled June 28, 2021 meeting.

An amendment motion passed by unanimous vote to recommend amending the ordinance to
remove from the land sale the 10 parcels in the City of Homer. (9-Yes, 0-No, 2-Absent)

An amendment motion passed by unanimous vote to recommend amending the ordinance to
remove from the land sale parcel 035-290-33 located in Hope and not put it up for sale until it
can be included in the Percy Hope LOZD mixed residential zone. (9-Yes, 0-No, 2-Absent)

An amendment was passed by unanimous vote to recommend amending the ordinance to
remove from the land sale parcel 063-043-29 with the intention of offering it in a future
agricultural land sale or lease. (9-Yes, 0-No, 2-Absent)

A motion passed by unanimous vote to recommend approval of amended Ordinance 2021-23, an
ordinance authorizing the sale of certain parcels of borough land by outcry auction followed by
an over-the-counter sale. (9-Yes, 0-No, 2-Absent)

In the Ordinance, please make the following amendment to the last WHEREAS statement:

WHEREAS, the planning commission at its regularly scheduled meeting of June 28,
2021, recommended " amer-~- hy unanimous vote.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.















